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Andrew Lawson

From: Mendy Pfannenstiel <mendy@acpl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 10:42 AM
To: Andrew Lawson
Subject: StoryWalk at Lovie Watson

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Andrew, 
 
Do I need to be added to the agenda for the Beautification board to add a storywalk at 
Lovie Watson? I have received grant funding that will pay for the posts/displays. 
 
Thanks--and hope you enjoyed the holidays! 
 
Mendy 
 
 
 
--  

Mendy Pfannenstiel | Director 

Arkansas City Public Library  

(620) 442-1280| www.acpl.org  

 

Please know that I honor and respect boundaries around personal time, well-being, caretaking, and rest. Should you receive correspondence 
from me during a time that you’re engaging in any of the above, please protect your time and wait to respond until you’re next working. 
Prioritize joy, not email, when and where you can. 

 

My "email" hours are 9am-3pm, M-F, CST. 

 
 


